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Happy, Renita 32519

From: Weathers, Lawrence 24898

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 10:11 AM

To: Jones, Gregg 24891

Cc: Marcum, Dean 21563; Happy, Renita 32519; Maynard, Brian 37511; Weathers, Lawrence
24898, Bowen, Stephanie 40122

Subject: FW. Canine Retirement

Attachments: Memo to R. Bastin - 3-26-15 (00478388xAFB4D).PDF; FW: Request to retire Canine Chaos
and Canine Daro; Retired Police Canine Release Form - 2015.doc

Commander Jones,

Please see the information below and attached regarding the transfer of Lexington Police Department retired
canines. Commander Maynard and Mr. Sanner, with the Law Department, have developed a release form to be
utilized when transferring retired canines form the Police Department. | am requesting the Chief review and if
acceptable approve the transfer of the referenced canines utilizing the new release form.

If approval is granted, it is requested Officer James Burnette and Retired Officer Darrell Jones complete the
release form, and the requests, are forwarded to Council for final approval.

Thank you for your consideration of this request,

Lawrence Weathers, Assistant Chief
Lexington Police Department
Bureau of Special Operations

Desk: (85 9) 425 = 2361

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient(s), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message, thank you.

From: Maynard, Brian 37511

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 9:52 AM

To: Weathers, Lawrence 24898

Cc: Bowen, Stephanie 40122; Maynard, Brian 37511
Subject: FW: Canine Retirement

A/C Weathers,

Upon your approval, please forward the attached “Retired Police Canine Release Form” to the Chief's Office for
review and approval. | met with Mr. Mike Sanner yesterday regarding this matter and we have agreed that this
form should cover the original requests as we discussed and outlined in my previous emails regarding this
matter. This form has the support from Mike Sanner and once approved from the Chief's Office | will request
Officer James Burnette and Retired Officer Darrell Jones to complete these forms so that the formal request can
be presented te Council for final approval.

| respectfully request an expedited process on the approval of this form due to the fact that Canine Daro has
stopped eating normally and will only respond when Retired Officer Darrell Jones stops by to check on him. |
would like to have this packet completed and presented to council as soon as possible so that we can move
forward with releasing the canines to their handlers for not only the health of the animals themselves, but to also
allow room for the new canines that will be picked up at the end of the month.

Thanks,

4/22/2015



Page 2 of 3

Commander Brian Maynard
Bureau of Special Operations
Lexington Police Department
150 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507

(859) 258-2360

From: Bowen, Stephanie 40122

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 7:52 AM

To: Maynard, Brian 37511

Cc: Weathers, Lawrence 24898; Bowen, Stephanie 40122
Subject: SO: Canine Retirement

Commander,
Please contact Mr. Sanner to discuss this matter further.

Stephanie Bowen
Staff Assistant Sr.
Bureau of Special Operations

From: Happy, Renita 32519

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 4:26 PM

To: Weathers, Lawrence 248398

Cc: Maynard, Brian 37511; Jones, Gregg 24891; Marcum, Dean 21563; Bowen, Stephanie 40122
Subject: FW: Canine Retirement

Please see attach response from the Department of Law in regards to retiring Canine
Chaos and Canine Daro. Mike Sanner is requesting follow up contact from Commander
Maynard to further discuss this request.

Please keep the Chief’s Office apprised of information in regards to this request.

Renita Happy

Administrative Specialist Principal
Office of the Chief

Lexington Division of Police

150 E. Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

Office - 859-258-3621

Fax - 859-258-3638

From: Betty Jo Oliver [mailto:boliver@lexingtonky.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 3:06 PM

To: Ronnie Bastin

Cc: Carolyn Bailey; Happy, Renita 32519

Subject: Canine Retirement

4/22/2015



Lexington-Fayelte Urban County

Division of Police DATE OF ISSUE EFFECTIVE DATE NUMBER
MEMORANDUM
Lexington, Kentucky February 2, 2015 February 2-, 2015
SUBJECT:
[icutenant Sam Murdock Request to retire canine "Chaos"

Bureau of Special Operations

FROM:

Sergeant Brian Peterson
Bureau of Special Operations / Canine Unit

FORM 202

Sir, [ am requesting that police canine “Chaos™ be retired due to age and years of service.
Canine “Chaos” will be 10 years old in July of 2015 and has been a working patrol dog since
2006. I request that Canine “Chaos™ be released to his handler, Officer Brian Burnette, so that
he may care for him for the remainder of his life.

[f approved, I will complete an FA-9 form to remove Canine “Chaos” from inventory.
Please advise if there are any questions or concerns. thank you.
-Sergeant Brian Peterson 41044

Bureau of Special Operations
Canine Unit



Lexington-Fayette Urban County

Division of Palice DATE OF ISSUE EFFECTIVE DATE NUMBER
MEMORANDUM
Lexington, Kentucky Februa]'y 2, 2015 Fe bl'll'dl')-’ 2: 2015
SUBJECT:
Lieutenant Sam Murdock Request to retire canine "Daro"

Bureau of Special Operations

FROM:

Sergeant Brian Peterson
Bureau of Special Operations / Canine Unit

FORM 202

Sir, I am requesting that police canine “Daro” be retired due to age and years of service. Canine
“Daro” will be 8 years old in June of 2015 and has been a working patrol dog since 2007.
Canine “Daro™ has recently been displaying signs of fatigue and soreness during long activity. I
request that Canine “Daro” be released to his handler, retired Officer Darrell Jones, so that he
may care for him for the remainder of his life.

If approved, I will complete an FA-9 form to remove Canine “Daro” from inventory.
Please advise if there are any questions or concerns, thank you.
-Sergeant Brian Peterson 41044

Bureau of Special Operations
Canine Unit



